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A TimeWarner Company

June 29, 2011

Karl Kensinger,

Associate Division Chief

Jeanette D. Spriggs

Satellite Division

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: IBFS File Nos. SES-ASG-20090911-01152, SES-ASG-20090911-01164, and SES-
ASG-20090911-01165

Dear Mr. Kensinger and Ms. Spriggs:

The applicants hereby request waiver of Section 25.119(f) for submission of a notice of
consummation more than 60 days after the grant of the application. A notice of consummation
was originally submitted on December 18, 2009 for this application, erroneously reporting a
consummation date of November 23, 2009. The consummation of the pro forma assignment
referenced in this application occurred on June 28, 2011.

Please direct any questions you have on this matter to Michael G. Jones at 202-303-1141,
mjones@willkie.com, Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP, 1875 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.
20006.

Very truly yours,

f‘l-;dhcifb Hrn
Michelle Hylton
Senior Counsel




